From: Chuck Emmett

To: Chuck Emmett

Subject: FLASH TRAFFIC: 09-02_013: Free Legal Advice Clinic for Veterans
Date: Saturday, September 7, 2013 5:23:21 PM

Attachments: image004.ona

ussvz

Flagh Traffic

NUMBER: 09-02_2013 DATE: 09/07/2013
SuBJECT: Free Legal Advice Clinic for Veterans

This information was obtained at the UAV meeting this morning. | have no other details.
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Free Legal Aavice

For U.S.

Veterans and
Their Spouses

You Need Not Be Disabled
To Obtain Legal Advice

Sponsored by
Arizona Disabled Veteran Foundation

These Legal Topics Will Be Covered

Divorce or Custody
Child Support
Adoption
Social Security
Basic Estate Planning Documents
(Simple Wills and Trusts, Medical Powers of Attorney, Financial Powers of Attorney)

Saturday, October 19, 2013

o 9:00 am. o

AP DAV Chapter 20 AP e
S 8447 N. 61st Avenue P
P i P e
Glendale, AZ

To schedule an appointment and receive forms needed for clinic contact:

Norman Fulton Il
Legal Clinic Director
303-249-5827 or nsfultoniii@gmail.com

Chuck Emmett
Vice Commander
Communications Officer



Perch Base, Phoenix, AZ
U.S. Submariners

(602)448-3873
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